APPENDIX F

White, Emma
“

From: Dobson, Lynn <lynnmbson@westyorkshlre.pnn.ponce k>

gent: 06 September 2013 10:10

To: White, Emma

Cc: Patterson, Bob; robert fullilove@westyorkshire pnn police.uk; Briggs, Andrew
Subject: RE:Mexi Khana Halal Ltd - Letter of representation[N OTPROTECTIVELY MARKED]

 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

.

Emma,

| haven't see this, slthough Mir Chana has started the e-mail Lynn he has addressed this to youl | can confinm that
WY can now withdravs their represertation based on the additional agread conditiors appearing on any future
hizence. The doorstaff stiould be in place by 2200hrs and no later - the rest of the wording should remain the saime

Thariks

Lynn

From: WHte, Emma [ mailto:Emma.white@ eeds. gov.Lk]

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 10:03 AM

To: Dobson, Lynn

Slbject::' FW: Mexi Khana Halal Ltd - Letter of representation{NOTPROTECTIVELY MARKED] [NOT PROTECTIVELY
MARKED

Hi Lynn
Have you seen this email below 7 on this basis can you please confirmif you withdraw your representation
Kind Regards

Emma White

Licensing Officer
Entertainment Licensing
Leeds City Council

Tel: 0113 2474095

Fax: 0113 2243835
email: gima white@les

! F-1n g
Sent: 04 September 2013
To: White, Emma
Subject: RE: Mex! Khana Halal Ltd - Letter of representation{NOTPROTECTIVELY MARKED] [NOT PROTECTIVELY
MARKED]

3:26 |

Lynn,
| formally accept the conditions with the amendments to the security hours,

Please let me know if any thing else is required.




